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ADDENDUM #1 - RESPONSE TO BID INQUIRY: 

Generator Replacements at:  Derry Village Sewer Lift Station 

Chester Road Beaver Lake Sewer Lift Station 1 

Orchard Drive Beaver Lake Sewer Lift Station 2    

Please note the following responses to an inquiry relative to the above bid B20-132:  

 
1. Q. Spec requires an “exterior sound enclosure”, but the unit is to be installed 

indoors. 
A. No exterior sound enclosure needed for Derry Village. 
 

2. Q. Spec mentions “the existing Fire Station ATS is to remain”, but Tim mentioned 
we would be disconnecting the generator feed from the generator to the Fire 
Station. 
A. The generator feed from generator to Fire Station will need to be 
disconnected. 
 

3. Q. It was mentioned during the walk-through that the Town of Derry would extend 
the existing concrete pads as needed to fit the new generators.  
A. The Town will take care of extending the existing concrete pads as needed for 
each generator 
 

4. Q. Is the Bidder responsible for providing diesel fuel for the generators?  
A. Bidder shall be responsible for providing diesel fuel for the generators. 
 

5. Q. If the “through-wall exhaust flanges are the proper size and are in decent 
condition, do they still need to be replaced?  
A. If the through-wall exhaust flanges are the proper size and are in decent 
condition, they don’t need to be replace. 
 

6. Q. What specific load bank test is required? (how many hours at what load?)  
A. The generators shall run for 2 hours @ 80% load. 
 

7. Q. Where will the “remote annunciators” be located for each location? Are they 
necessary if the Town is already monitoring the units with alarms?  
A. The remote annunciators shall be installed inside the Stations for each 
generator that’s being replaced, for separate monitoring. 
 

8. Q. Will the Town of Derry be responsible for asbestos testing and abatement if 
the exhaust insulation contains asbestos? 
A. The Bidder shall be responsible for asbestos testing and abatement. 


